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 “INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” NO.  PS20191571 
 

BREWERS PARK RENEWAL 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 5 
 

ISSUED ON: January 8, 2020 

Q1 L1.6 for the CB’s, what is the required minimum sump 

A1 City operations requires an 18” sump 

Q2 L2.7- Confirming only the base plates of trellis structure are galvanized - all other 
members are only Powder coated 

A2  The base plate and the bottom 60mm of the post are galvanized. The idea is that the 
painted part of the post is not continuously sitting in water 

Q3 L2.11 - Community garden planters, is there a preferred screw/ fastener 

A3 No. Contractor to propose a fastener that will work. 

Q4 L1.1 - “Remove Existing asphalt and Buildup”- Clarify what “Buildup" refers to. 
o L2.1- (Ld-4) Indicates no new aggregate under new asphalt 

A4 
Only the asphalt material is to be removed. It is anticipated the aggregate / base below 
can be re-used. Some minor grading adjustments are likely to ensure a properly sloped 
surface and preparation for new asphalt paving.  

Q5 L1.11 - Is there a spec for the new lamp standard bases? 

A5 No. They will need to match the existing and are to be confirmed. For now, assume 
they are 12” x 12” x 48” depth with reinforcing.  

Q6 L2.3- Are the salvaged beach logs to be “turned” per the notes? 

A6 
The vertical logs need to fit tightly together and will need to be turned, as noted. The 
horizontal logs do not need to be turned but they will need to be free of bark and any 
irregularities.  

Q7 Are there any ESC requirements? 

A7 There are no ESC requirements but it is expected the contractors will provide 
appropriate sediment control measures during construction 

Q8 The trees marked for removal, are the stumps to be ground or completely removed? 
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A8 The stumps can be either ground down, or removed. Whatever is more cost effective.  

Q9 
Geo Tec report- will the recommendations under 5.2 Site preparation be enforced for the 
aggregate within the tennis court area ( removal and recon-action of existing material to a 
depth of 50cm)? 

A9 No. We are not looking to redo the base, only some minor regrading to ensure a 
consistent cross-slope and preparation for resurfacing. 

Q10 The Scorpio irrigation controller specified is no longer available, please provide updated 
specification. 

A10 Irrigation is to include a Toro Sentinal controller, a Toro flow sensor, and a Rainbird PE 
Master Valve 

Q11 Can the City confirm that the water fountain and dog fountain are to be supplied by the 
contractor? 

A11 The water fountain and dog fountain are to be supplied by the contractor 

 
 
END OF Q&A No. 5 


